
12/14/2020 
 

ADDENDUM #1  
to 

LARIMER COUNTY I20-03 Employer Childcare Services 
 

Under Request for Information #I20-03 referenced above the following information may help you prepare your 
Proposal. 
 
Question 1:  Will the state childcare license be held by Larimer County or by the managing partner?  
 

Response: Managing Partner. 
 

Question 2:  The RFI mentions the workforce hours for the County. Can you please elaborate on the expected 
service, days and hours that will be offered? 
 

Response:  Standard work hours and days, M-F 6:30 am to 6:30 pm or something similar is 
preferred.  As services continue we would like to continue discussions to expand hours evening 
and/or morning.  For example, for small subset hours until 7:00 pm or drop off as early as 5:00 
am., this would allow for early drop-off or late pick for those working long shifts (12hrs) or 
hosting late public meetings.   We will rely on the partner to work with parents/families and the 
County to identify needs and creative solutions. 
   

Question 3: Will the HR Responsibilities such as recruitment and retention, background checks and daily staff 
management be the responsibility of Larimer County or the managing partner? 
 

Response:  Managing Partner.  The County does want to be as supportive as possible, 
especially in building depth in the community workforce for childcare.  The County is looking 
for opportunities to support the Partner and to build internship/training programs within the 
care center.  We are looking for innovative strategies and recommendations from the Managing 
Partner that the County can support.  
 

Question 4:  Will liability insurance be maintained by Larimer County or the managing partner? 
 

Response:  Managing Partner. 
 
Question 5:  Will care only be offered to Larimer County employees or will residents who do not work for the 
county be eligible for care? 
 

Response:  The intent is only Larimer County employees, this assumes we can fill all proposed 
slots for care (150), if we cannot, we would propose discussions to partner with another large 
employer in Fort Collins, prior to opening to the public, to assure we can retain the revenue 
model. 
 

Question 6:  For before and after school childcare, will partnerships be made with the school districts to allow 
for bus services to and from schools? 
 

Response:  The intent is that the Managing Partner will bring a proposal or strategy for handling 
before and after school, if feasible.  In regard to the logistics for before and after school, that 
would depend on the strategy for providing the care. 
 

Question 7:  Is there an opportunity for a managing partner to use the building/space for additional 
opportunities such as sports, Kids Night Out or teen activities? 
 

Response:  Yes, with appropriate insurance/coverage and assuring appropriate facility 
cleaning/maintenance and security measures are in place. 



 
Question 8:  Is there a possibility of partnering with other third-party vendors so that before and after school 
care can be offered inside schools for Larimer County employees? 
 

Response:  Yes, however, our goal is to create additional capacity in the community by offering 
before and after school care to employees, based on this goal we would need to be able to 
support additional "slots" to show increased capacity in the program. 
 

Question 9:  How will the flat fee be determined? Will the fee be based on enrollment? 
 

Response:  Following the RFI the County will pursue a facility and then there will be an official 
selection process, where each vendor will provide a bid with their annual cost for providing 
services identified more specifically in the Request for Proposal (RFP).  Each bid will be 
evaluated using the County's purchasing process.  The provider will determine the best method 
for establishing its annual cost and provide it in their RFP response. 
 

Question 10:  How was the decision made for this particular childcare model versus a traditional vendor 
model? 
 

Response:  The County uses a similar model for their employee health clinic and it has proven 
to be extremely successful for employees and the provider.  This model allows the provider to 
focus on doing what they do best and allows the County to not be providing 
services.  Additionally, facility costs, maintenance, etc. are a significant barrier for many 
childcare centers.  Assuring the facility is provided and maintained assure the provider can 
focus on care, as well as, providing a flat rate revenue payment to the provider removes the 
provider's revenue collection responsibilities and concerns, allowing the provider to focus on 
care.  The model for the employee clinic has worked well over the last ten years significantly 
expanding services and support for employees. 
 

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED 
 
 
Les Brown 
Purchasing Agent 


